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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: David E. Smith, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel )
Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel A<
Richard J. Wright, Professional Accountant Specialist, Division of Competitive ﬂ,«/ R —
Markets & Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 050374-TL - Petition for Approval of Storm Cost Recovery Surcharge,
and Stipulation with Office of Public Counsel, by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

By Order No. PSC-05-0946-FOF-TL, issued October 3, 2005, in Docket No. 050374-TL, the
Commission approved storm cost recovery of $30,319,521 through a surcharge of $.85 per
month for 24 months calculated based on Sprint’s average number of access lines. The
Commission Order directed that the docket shall remain open for a period of time consistent with
the approved methodology of recovery in order to monitor Sprint-Florida, Incorporated’s
compliance with this order and that it shall be subject to a true-up that will ensure that Sprint-
Florida, Incorporated’s customers do not pay any more than the approved recovery amount.
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated (d.b.a. Embarq) filed a report demonstrating that its customers did
not pay any more than the approved recove ount and therefore, no further action is
necessary in this docket and the docket can bg closed.;
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cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Salak, Mailhot, Moses, Casey, Mann,

Watts)
Office of General Counsel (Wiggins)
Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Vandiver)
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